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	EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DG ENERGY
Directorate B - - Internal Energy Market




Invitation to tender ENER/B1/2014-703 for a service contract regarding ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE STUDY FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES, ENERGY STORAGES AND A MESHED ELECTRICITY GRID IN THE NORTH AND IRISH SEAS

Contract notice in OJEU S 070-123782 of 10/04/2015
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Latest update [27.05.2015]

Question  1: 
In case of joint tender, do all the sub-contracted partners have to provide evidence of the economic and financial capacities if the main tenderer can comply with the requirements on its own? 
Answer: 
If the main tenderer complies with the requirements on its own, there is no need to provide evidences of the economic and financial capacities of the sub-contracted partners
Question 2: 
It is indicated on page 11 that "DG MARE will launch in 2014 a call for proposals for a project on cross-border MSP in the North and Irish Seas involving national authorities”. Is this call already launched? If yes, where can we find it? If not, is this call still expected in the near future?
Answer: 
The call has been launched and the deadline for submission of proposals was on the 14th of November 2014. Please use the following link for more information on the call: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/maritimeaffairs_fisheries/contracts_and_funding/calls_for_proposals/2014_22/index_en.htm 
Question  3: 
Could you please provide further clarification on the geographical scope of the project. In particular, are Norwegian territorial waters in the North Sea included in the scope; what are the limits of Irish Sea coverage in the project; and are any North Atlantic waters in the UK, Irish or French Exclusive Economic Zone included?

Answer: 
The Study should cover the territorial waters and the exclusive economic zones in the Northern Sea and Irish Sea of the following Member States: Belgium, Denmark, Germany, Ireland, the Netherlands and United Kingdom.
Question  4: 
Section 3.1 of the Technical Specifications makes reference to Strategic Environmental Assessment (Directive 2001/42/EC).  Is it proposed that the environmental report deliverable for this project will be prepared in line with the full provisions of Directive 2001/42/EC and it’s implementing legislation in each of the Member States?
Answer: 
Yes, as far as the tasks requested in the baseline study are covered by Annex I of Directive 2001/42/EC 
Question  5: 
Section 3.1 of the Technical Specifications makes reference to appropriate assessment under Article 6 of the Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) and states that energy infrastructure plans such as the regional grid plan in the North and Irish Sea are subject to appropriate assessment.  Is it intended that the environmental report deliverable for this project will be prepared in line with the full provisions of Article 6 of Directive 92/43/EEC and it’s implementing legislation in each of the Member States?
Answer: 
Yes, as far as the tasks requested in the baseline study are covered by Annex I of Directive 2001/42/EC
Question  6: 
Section 3.1 of the Technical Specifications states that the European Commission will organise the logistics and the administrative aspects associated to Regional Group Meetings.  Will the Commission organise the logistics and administrative aspects of all stakeholder workshops relating to this project or should these costs be included in the financial offer?  

Answer: 
Workshops with key stakeholders are an option for the stakeholder engagement process. If the tenderer propose this approach, it will bear the associated cost. Commission facilities in Brussels could also be used for small-sized workshops, depending on their availabilities. 
Question  7:
In regards to the Draft Contract (Annex 4) issued as part of Call for Tenders # ENER/B1/2014-703, I refer to ARTICLE I.4 – PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS, the “Payment of the Balance” will require that the contractor carry 60% of the cost for this work until the final report is accepted.  

Our question/ request is would it be acceptable to add an additional interim payment at an agreed milestone, such as delivery of the draft final report?  Being a mid-size consultancy the proposed payment terms will place an undo burden on our cash flow. 

Please advise as to whether this change in Payment Terms could be negotiated if awarded this work.
Answer: 
The payment order, as published in the draft contract (article I.4) foresees an interim payment of 40%, upon the approval by the Commission of  the "Scoping study", and final payment / payment of balance of 60%  upon the approval of the Commission of "Final summary report & publishable executive summary". The former is to be submitted in 8 months and the latter in 12 months after the entry into force of the contract. 

The Commission is not in the position to change this payment order. 

In the case of an open competition, negotiations between a tenderer or a contractor to whom the contract is awarded, and the contracting authority, are not authorised. Please refer to paragraph 6 of the invitation to tender, as published.
Question  8: 
In the ToR Part 3 environmental baseline report, on page 16, the following text is included: For the avoidance of doubt, whilst the baseline environmental study will provide information to inform future reports prepared under the EU environmental legislation, it is not a substitute for those future reports.

Can you give more information on what is meant by “inform” as well as “future reports”? The description on the intended use of the baseline environmental study by this sentence is rather vague. More specific information on how the study will be used in future is welcome in order to address this correctly in the proposal.
Answer:
The objective is to use all information and analysis performed in the context of this baseline study in order to facilitate  the preparation of any other report requested under the EU environmental legislation such as, for instance, Strategic Environmental Assessment report, Environmental Impact Assessment report, etc.  
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